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To the Faculty, Staff and Students of Southermn lllinois University at Edwardsville °

PRESIDENT’'S OFFICE Vol. 26, No. 10
April 17, 1995

APR 17 1995

SOUTHERN ILLINGIS UNIVERSITY
AT EDWARDSVILLE

MEMO TO: The University Community
FROM: Nancy Belck (7% /40/2%

SUBJECT: Fitness and Benefits Fair/Staff Senate Barbecue
Tuesday, April 25

Please take time from your busy schedules to participate in the Employee Fitness and
Benefits Fair and the Staff Senate Barbecue. Let’s take this opportunity to walk the
campus together!

Join our group at 12:00 Noon in front of the University Center (facing the
Quadrangle), and we'll proceed to the Student Fitness Center by way of the
Delyte Morris Trail. After our 30-minute walk, lunch will be available at the Student
Fitness Center.

The Staff Senate Scholarship Committee will serve a super barbecue with all the
trimmings for $5, or a bratwurst sandwich for $2. Fitness events, exhibits and attendance
prizes will be part of the festivities. Additional information has been provided in a
separate mailing.

Plan to enjoy the beauty of our campus, get a little exercise, dialogue with
colleagues, and have lunch together. See you on the 25th!
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